Assignment Questions for IMBA 8TH Semester (R & B) INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE ASSIGNMENT

(No need to print this instruction page)

- 1. Answer any three questions (10X3=30) (Maximum 800 words) from each of the paper.
- 2. It is also advised to take a printout this paper in A4 size (print double side to avoid the wastage of paper) and write the assignment answers with your own handwriting in black/Blue ball point pen. Pictures, diagrams, tables can also used for better description.
- 3. Students can refer both Primary & Secondary sources for preparing the assignment.
- 4. You are instructed to submit assignment at the time of University Examination.
- 5. The assignments will be collected paper wise during the day of examination. Use plastic cover or plastic sheets, plastic sticks are strictly prohibited.
- 6. *Photocopied assignments will not be accepted*. However one can keep a copy (Soft/Hard) of the same for further reference.
- 7. Take Printout of last page and mention question number, if additional page required for any question.
- 8. It is mandatory for the students to mention his/her name, enrollment number and number of pages in the top of the page and put name and signature in the bottom of the page (Declaration).

5YR IMBA 8th Semester Examination, 2023 Time – 1:30 P.M TO 4:30 P.M

Date	Paper	Subject
24-07-2023	P-37	CTL
25-07-2023	P-38	IB
26-07-2023	P-39	ED
27-07-2023	P-40	MSS*
29-07-2023	P-41	BPSM

(* MSS exam timing is 1hr 30 minutes)

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
	Subject: CTL Total No. of pages submitted:e of corporate personality is that the corporation is a legal entity Discuss.
Ans:	
Declaration: I the requirement of IMBA 8 th Semester is	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	Name:University Roll No.:		Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA Ans to Q1:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: CTL	Total No. of pages submitted:	
·				
Declaration: I the requirement of IN assignment.	do ho MBA 8 th Semester is write	ereby declare that the Assi ten by my own handwriti	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fung. The answers are not copied from any other	lfillment of er student's
assignificit.			(Signature of the Student	:)

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
Q2. Who are promote	mester: 8 th Subject: CTL Total No. of pages submitted:ers? State the duties and liabilities of promoters.
Ans:	
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
the requirement of IMBA 8 th assignment.	Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's (Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q2:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: CTL	Total No. of pages submitted:	
-				
Declaration: I the requirement of IM	do h IBA 8 th Semester is writ	ereby declare that the Assi tten by my own handwrit	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillming. The answers are not copied from any other stu	nent of ident's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student)	

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
circumstanc	Semester: 8 th Subject: CTL Total No. of pages submitted: rum? What is the quorum for board and general meeting of a company? Are there any es when one person may constitute meeting?
Ans:	
Declaration: I the requirement of IME	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of SA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name:	University Roll No.:					
Course: IMBA Ans to Q3:	Semester: 8 th		et: CTL	Total No. of pa	ges submitted:	
•						
Declaration: I		do haraby daelar	on that the Assice	nmant nanara submit	tad by ma for the same	ial fulfillmant of
Declaration: I the requirement of IM assignment.	BA 8 th Semester i	s written by my	own handwritin	g. The answers are	not copied from any	other student's
assignment.					(Signature of the St	udent)

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
	Subject: CTL Total No. of pages submitted:and subsidiary company. State the benefits available to a subsidiary ax Act.
Ans:	
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	t Name:University Roll No.:		Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA Ans to Q4:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: CTL	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Declaration: I the requirement of IN	do hedo hedo he	ereby declare that the Assi ten by my own handwriti	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fung. The answers are not copied from any other	lfillment of er student's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student	

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
Q5. What so you mean	nester: 8 th Subject: CTL Total No. of pages submitted: a by VAT? How VAT is determined in India?
Ans:	
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	nt Name:University Roll No.:		Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA Ans to Q5:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: CTL	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Declaration: I the requirement of IM	do ho MBA 8 th Semester is writ	ereby declare that the Assi ten by my own handwriti	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfilling. The answers are not copied from any other s	lment of student's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student)	

Student Name:	University I	Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Q1. Write down the different theo Ans:	Subject: IB ries of liberalization.	Total No. of pages submitted:
Alls.		
the requirement of IMBA 8th Semester is w	hereby declare that the Assign ritten by my own handwriting	nment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of g. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.		(Signature of the Student)

Student Name:		University Roll No.:			
Course: IMBA Ans to Q1:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:		
the requirement of IN	do h MBA 8 th Semester is writ	ereby declare that the Assi ten by my own handwrit	gnment papers submitted by me for the ing. The answers are not copied from	partial fulfillment of any other student's	
assignment.			(Signature of th	e Student)	

Student Name:	Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Q2. Briefly discuss the roll and the Ans:	Subject: IB he scope of WTO?	Total No. of pages submitted:
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assign	nment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of g. The answers are not copied from any other student's
the requirement of IMBA 8 th Semester is assignment.	written by my own handwritin	g. The answers are not copied from any other student's (Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q2:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:	
•				
Dealers Compa				
Declaration: I the requirement of IM assignment.	BA 8 th Semester is writt	ereby declare that the Assign en by my own handwriting	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillm ng. The answers are not copied from any other stu	ent of dent's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student)	

Stude	nt Nan	ne:			Unive	ersity Rol	l No.:			
Q3. Ans:	Write ≻	short notes Foreign E National I	xchange	Su	bject: IB	T	otal No. of p	ages submitte	d:	
Declara the requassignm	irement	of IMBA 8 th	¹ Semester is	_do hereby d s written by	eclare that th my own ha	ne Assignmer ndwriting. T	nt papers submi	itted by me for the not copied from	om any other s	lment of student's
								(Signature of	me student)	

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q3:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Dealers Compa				
Declaration: I the requirement of IM assignment.	BA 8 th Semester is writt	ereby declare that the Assign en by my own handwriting	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillm ng. The answers are not copied from any other stu	ent of dent's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student)	

	University Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Sub Q4. Write down the role of MNC's? How t Ans:	bject: IB Total No. of pages submitted: he diversified culture is managed in MNC's
Z XII.5.	
the requirement of IMBA 8th Semester is written by the	clare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:			
Course: IMBA Ans to Q4:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:		
Declaration: I the requirement of IN	do h	ereby declare that the Ass	ignment papers submitted by me for the pating. The answers are not copied from a	artial fulfillment of any other student's	
assignment.			(Signature of the		

Student Name:	University	Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Q5. Write short notes on	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:
Foreign investment manaWorld financial system	ngement	
Ans:		
Declaration: I do he the requirement of IMBA 8 th Semester is written	ereby declare that the Assig	nment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of ang. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	-	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q5:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: IB	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Dealers Compa				
Declaration: I the requirement of IM assignment.	BA 8 th Semester is writt	ereby declare that the Assign en by my own handwriting	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillm ng. The answers are not copied from any other stu	ent of dent's
assignment.			(Signature of the Student)	

Student Nam	ne:			Universit	y Roll No.:		
	Ser is entrepre	mester: 8 th neurship?	Subj Explain the	ect: ED e economist's	Total No. of s view on entrepr	pages submitted: _ eneurship.	
Ans:							
Declaration: I _ the requirement	of IMBA 8 th	Semester is	do hereby dec written by m	lare that the As ay own handwr	ssignment papers substiting. The answers a	mitted by me for the pare not copied from a	partial fulfillment of any other student's
assignment.						(Signature of the	Student)

Student Name: _	University Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Ans to Q1:	Semester: 8 th Subject: ED Total No. of pages submitted:
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of IBA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Stude	nt Name:		Universit	ty Roll No.:	
	: IMBA What do you	Semester: 8 th	Subject: ED ve Entrepreneur'?	Total No. of pages submit	tted:
Ans:					
Declara	tion: I	do he	ereby declare that the As	ssignment papers submitted by me f	or the partial fulfillment of
the requassignm		3A 8 th Semester is writt	en by my own handwr	riting. The answers are not copied (Signature	from any other student's of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q2:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: ED	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Declaration: I	do	hereby declare that the As	signment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of	
the requirement of IN assignment.	MBA 8 th Semester is w	ritten by my own handwr	iting. The answers are not copied from any other student's	
			(Signature of the Student)	

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
Q3. What do you mean by ec economic environment	Subject: ED Total No. of pages submitted: conomic environment? Write its important factors. Discuss the role of in promotion of a venture
Ans:	
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of er is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q3:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: ED	Total No. of pages submitted:	
Declaration: I	do //BA_8 th _Semester_is_va	hereby declare that the As	signment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment iting. The answers are not copied from any other studen	
assignment.	Demoster is wi	incon by my own nandwi	(Signature of the Student)	

Student Name:		
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Subject Q4. What is social responsibility of business?	ct: ED Distinguish it	Total No. of pages submitted:t from social expectations.
Ans:	J	-
Declaration: Ido hereby declaration do hereby declaration d	are that the Assign	ment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of
assignment.	on nanawitting	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	:University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q4:	Semester: 8 th Subject: ED Total No. of pages submitted:		
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of IBA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's		
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)		

Student Name:		Univ	ersity Roll No	.:		
Course: IMBA Q5. The success	Semester: 8 th of EDP depends	Subject: EI upon some co	Total i	No. of pages subrators- Explain	mitted:those denomin	nators.
Ans:	•	-		-		
Declaration: I the requirement of IMBA	do l	nereby declare that	the Assignment pape	ers submitted by me	e for the partial ful	Ifillment of
the requirement of IMBA assignment.	A 8 th Semester is wri	tten by my own h	andwriting. The an			
				(Signatu	re of the Student)

Student Name: _		Univers	sity Roll No.:	o.:	
Course: IMBA Ans to Q5:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: ED	Total No. of pages submitted:		
Declaration: I		_do hereby declare that the	Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fu	ılfillment of	
the requirement of IN assignment.	MBA 8 th Semester is	s written by my own hand	writing. The answers are not copied from any oth	er student's	
			(Signature of the Studen	t)	

		Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Semeste Q1. What is decision? Exp	r: 8 th Subject: MSS lain the decision making mode	Total No. of pages submitted:
Ans:	C	
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assi	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of ing. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	22.22 to	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q1:	Semester: 8 th Subject: MSS Total No. of pages submitted:		
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of		
assignment.	IBA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's (Signature of the Student)		

Student Name:	Univers	ity Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA Seme Q2. What is DSS? Expl Ans:	ester: 8 th Subject: MSS lain the different characteristics	Total No. of pages submitted:s and capabilities of DSS in detail.	
Ans.			
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the A	Assignment papers submitted by me for the parwriting. The answers are not copied from an	rtial fulfillment of
assignment.	semester is written by my own handv	viriting. The answers are not copied from an (Signature of the St	

Student Name: _	:University Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q2:	Semester: 8 th Subject: MSS Total No. of pages submitted:		
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of BA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's		
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)		

		Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Semester: 8 th Q3. List the major components of Ans:	Subject: MSS of DSS and briefly define	Total No. of pages submitted:each of them.
7 X 11 .5 •		
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assi	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of
the requirement of IMBA 8 th Semester is assignment.	written by my own handwrit	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of ing. The answers are not copied from any other student's (Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University	7 Roll No.:	0.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q3:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: MSS	Total No. of pages submitted:	••••		
Declaration: I	do	hereby declare that the Ass	ignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillm	nent of		
the requirement of IM assignment.	IBA 8 ¹¹¹ Semester is w	ritten by my own handwri	(Signature of the Student)	ident's		

Student Name:	University Roll No).:
Q4. What are different type	Subject: MSS Total es of utility that are used to evalua	No. of pages submitted: te the system.
Ans:		
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment paper is written by my own handwriting. The a	pers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of aswers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	y - my - s - max-mang. The un	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University	/ Roll No.:).:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q4:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: MSS	Total No. of pages submitted:			
Declaration: I	d	lo hereby declare that the Ass	ignment papers submitted by me for the partial	fulfillment of		
the requirement of IN assignment.	MBA 8 th Semester is	written by my own handwri	ting. The answers are not copied from any o	ther student's		
			(Signature of the Stude	ent)		

Student Name:	University Roll No.:
	mester: 8 th Subject: MSS Total No. of pages submitted: ng and Human Resource Information System briefly?
Alls.	
Declaration: I the requirement of IMBA 8 th	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignment.	(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _	University Roll No.:
Course: IMBA Ans to Q5:	Semester: 8 th Subject: MSS Total No. of pages submitted:
Declaration: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of
assignment.	IBA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's (Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _		University	Roll No.:	
Course: IMBA O1 Explain the	Semester: 8 th strategic decision r	Subject: BPSM	Total No. of pages submitted:	 .
Ans:	strategic decision i	naking in uctan.		
		,,.,.,.,.,.,.,		1011
the requirement of IM	IBA 8 th Semester is wr	hereby declare that the Assig itten by my own handwriting	gnment papers submitted by me for the partial fung. The answers are not copied from any other	Ilfillment of er student's
assignment.			(Signature of the Studen	t)

Student Name: _			University Roll No.:						
Course: IMBA Ans to Q1:	Seme	ester: 8 th	Sul	bject: BPS			pages submit	ted:	
Alls to Q1.									
Declaration: I			do hereby de	eclare that the	e Assionr	nent papers sub	mitted by me for	r the partial ful	fillment of
the requirement of IM	IBA 8 th S	Semester is	written by	my own han	dwriting.	The answers	are not copied	from any othe	r student's
assignment.							(Signature o	of the Student))

Stude	nt Name: _	University Roll No.:	
	e: IMBA Define Lead	Semester: 8 th Subject: BPSM Total No. of pages submitted: ership and its importance managing the corporate culture. How is the corporate culture.	rate culture
Q2.		ibility assessed? How organizations manage diverse culture after acquisition	
Ans:			
D : -1		As bondere de discontrato de la contrato del contrato del contrato de la contrato del contrato del contrato de la contratorio del contrato dela contrato del contrato del contrato del contrato del contrato de	C.1 C.1CH
the req		do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the part BA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any	other student's
assignm	nent.	(Signature of the St	udent)

Student Name: _	ame:University Roll No.:									
Course: IMBA	Seme	ester: 8 th		Subject: I				submitted	:	
Ans to Q2:										
Declaration: I		• • • • • • • •	_do hereb	y declare th	at the Assi	gnment paper	s submitted	by me for th	e partial fulf	illment of
the requirement of IM	IBA 8 th S	Semester i	s written	by my owr	n handwriti	ng. The answ	wers are not	copied from	n any other	student's
assignment.							(Si	gnature of the	he Student)	

Stude	ent Name:	University Roll No.:
Course Q3.	e: IMBA Describe the	Semester: 8 th Subject: BPSM Total No. of pages submitted: e SWOT analysis technique for environmental scanning. What is the importance of this
	analysis in s	strategic management of an organization?
Ans:		
	ation: I	do hereby declare that the Assignment papers submitted by me for the partial fulfillment of BA 8 th Semester is written by my own handwriting. The answers are not copied from any other student's
assignn		
J		(Signature of the Student)

Student Name: _				University Roll No.:					
Course: IMBA Ans to Q3:	Sem	ester: 8 th		Subject: E			o. of pages s	ubmitted: _	
Ans to Q3:									
Declaration: I the requirement of IM	IBA 8 th	Semester i	_do hereb	y declare the	at the Assig	gnment papers	submitted by	me for the p	artial fulfillment of
assignment.		Somester I	WIIII	of my own	india Willi	g. The answ		ature of the	

Stude			U1	niversity Rol	ll No.:		
	Explain Porte		Subject:	BPSM T	Total No. of pag	ges submitted:	identifying its
Ans:	strengths and	weakness?					
Dosla	anananananan		handar J. J d			ad have a Conf	
the requassignm	uirement of IMBA ent.	8 th Semester is w	ritten by my ow	n handwriting. T			partial fulfillment of any other student's
					((Signature of the	e student)

Student Name: _		University Roll No.:						
Course: IMBA Ans to Q4:	Seme	ester: 8 th	Subje	ect: BPSM		lo. of pages sul	bmitted:	•••••
Alls to Q4.								
Daslandian Y			. 1 1					C-1011
Declaration: I the requirement of IM	IBA 8 th S	Semester is v	o nereby decl vritten by my	are tnat the As y own handwi	signment pape iting. The ans	rs submitted by n wers are not cop	ne for the partial pied from any o	fulfillment of ther student's
assignment.							ure of the Stude	

Student Na	ame:			Univ	ersity Rol	ll No.:		
	lain vario	ous growth s	trategic pu	Subject: BP crsued by or	SM T	Cotal No. of pa	ages submitted: ty really a stra	tegy or just a
Ans:	n for no st	trategy?						
Declaration:	I	A Oth C	do hereby	declare that t	he Assignme	nt papers submi	tted by me for the	partial fulfillment of any other student's
assignment.	ant of IMIBA	A 8 Semester	is written t	y my own ha	andwriting. I	ne answers are	(Signature of the	

Student Name: _		University	Roll No.:		
Course: IMBA Ans to Q5:	Semester: 8 th	Subject: BPSM	Total No. of pages submitted	:	
ms to Qs.					
Declaration: I	do	hereby declare that the Assi	gnment papers submitted by me for the	e partial fulfillment of	
the requirement of IN assignment.	1BA 8 th Semester is wr	atten by my own handwriti	ing. The answers are not copied from		
			(Signature of the	ne Student)	

Student Name:		University	Roll No.:		
	Semester: 8 th	Subject:			
Declaration: I	do h	ereby declare that the Assi	gnment papers submitted by me for the paring. The answers are not copied from an	rtial fulfillment of	
the requirement of IMBA assignment.	A 8 th Semester is writ	ten by my own handwriti	ng. The answers are not copied from an	y other student's	
<i>5</i>			(Signature of the Signature of the Signa	tudent)	